MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2011
October 1, 2010 - September 30, 2011

Agency Name _Literacy Volunteers of America-Monroe County, Inc.
_Physical Address 1400 United St., Building #4, Room #404
 Mailing Address 1400 United St., #109
City, State, Zip Key West, FL 33040
Phone (305) 294-4352
Fax (305) 296-1337
Email marycasanova@earthlink.net
Who should we contact with
* questions about this

application? i . Mary Casanova

- Amount received for prior fiscal year ending

. 09/30/09 $5,000.00

~Amount received for current fiscal year

_ending 09/30/10 ‘ $ 400000
- Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year

_ending 09/30/11 $12,000.00




CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and
attachments is true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information
contained herein, and we understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information
found to be false may result in rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for
funding is consistent with our organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been
approved by a majority of the Board of Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this

Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for

Monroe County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's
application.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will
be recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding
recommendations must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

Typed Name of Executive Director:
Mary Casanova, Executive Director
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Detailed instructions for each question appear in the separate instruction document.

1. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement below.

Literacy Volunteers of America-Monroe County, Inc. believes the ability to read and write is critical to
personal freedom. Our goal is to provide one-to-one and small group literacy training to enable our
students to obtain personal goals through increased literacy skills.

2. List the services your agency provides.

We operate two main programs, Basic READ and ESL (English as a Second Language). Both programs
are free and confidential, with one-to-one and small group tutoring in basic reading, writing and
conversational English for any Monroe County resident who wants or needs our help. Our Basic READ
program targets individuals who read and write at the grade 0 to grade 5.5 level. Our ESL or English as
a Second Language program teaches conversational English as well as reading and writing to adult
students who have no English or limited English proficiency and are reading at the grade 0 to grade 5.5
level. We offer leadership training along with literacy instruction to enable our students to not only
increase reading and writing skills, but be better prepared to be community leaders and contributors.
Under the umbrella of our READ and ESL programs s Family Literacy. We are requesting funding for
our literacy initiative which covers all of the above .

3. What services will be funded by this request?

All of the above.

4. Will County funds be used as a match for a grant?
No.

5. If you answered “yes” please specify.
NA

6. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another
organization? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(. s), and amount(s). Please make
sure these are included on Attachment D, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

No.

7. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other sources (non
County) of funding? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please
make sure these are included on Attachment E, under "Grants to Other Organizations.”

No

8. Will you or have you applied for other sources of funding from within the County? If yes,
please list source(s) and amount(s). Also be sure to reflect this information on Attachment
We applied for and received a $2,700 grant from the Sheriff’s Asset Forfeiture Fund (SAFF).

9. What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?
We address the great numbers of economically and educationally disadvantaged and disenfranchised

individuals in our community who have “fallen through the cracks” — living and working in our community
(some all their lives) but still unable to read and write at a fifth grade level.



We address the great numbers of Monroe County residents who do not speak, read or write in English.

We address the problem of illiterate parents passing down a legacy of illiteracy to their children which puts
these children at risk and in harm’s way.

We address the problem of pre-school children who are not school ready because their parents don’t know

how to prepare them for school, and school age children who are falling behind because they don’t get the
help they need at

10). What statistical data support the needs listed in number nine?

Monroe County’s total population is 79,589 residents. Out of this total, 4.6% or 3661 have just 0-9 yeats of
schooling. An additional 10.6% or 8,463 have no high school diploma. 21.4 or 17,032 do not speak English
in the home. Out of these, 8.3% of 6,605 “speak English less than very well.” LVA’s countywide literacy
program targets 23.5% or 18,703 adults without a high school education who “speak English less than
well” as well as their families-- including children of all ages. (U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2000 Summary
File 3, Matrices P19, P36, P37, P38, PCT24, PCT25) Facts and figures from the National Center for Family
Literacy Research Department show the unemployment rate decreases as educational attainment increases.

11) What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?

<+ Children entering school with no readiness skills and turning into adults unable to read and
write at a level sufficient enough to function effectively on a day-to-day basis .

¢+ Children falling behind in school because they do not get the homework help they need and
dropping out of high school without sufficient skills to compete for good jobs.

<+ Immigrants coming to America with no English literacy skills which renders them at a
disadvantage when competing for employment in an English literate society.

% Immigrants bringing their children and enrolling them in school with no English and the children
naturally fall behind.

12) What does your agency do to address these causes?

We provide one-to-one and group literacy instruction for adults and families. We provide parenting
instruction to assist parents improve literacy skills and take a greater interest in the educational activities of
their children. We work with pre-school children to allow them to become school ready. We assist children

in school to succeed in school. We urge parents to set goals and attain them through increased literacy
skills.

13) Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

The majority of our students (94%) are English as a Second Language (ESL) -- a melting pot of
cultural diversity, limited English proficient immigrants from all over the world. Most of our ESL
students work multiple jobs in the hospitality industry to be able to afford to live in the costly
Florida Keys. They have little time to attend school or for effective parenting. LVA has
approximately 50 students of differing nationalities on waiting lists in the Lower, Middle and
Upper Keys, and, in addition target individuals listed in the census (See #10 above).

14)How are clients referred to your agency?

Through the media, other agency referrals and word of mouth.



15) What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible and that the neediest
clients are given priority?

Clients are pre-qualified with an assessment that tests their literacy levels. We address the students with the
lowest literacy levels first.

16) Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.

We have a partnership agreement with the Monroe County Library which offers free PACT (parents and
children together) classes that our family literacy families attend. We get referrals all the time from Healthy
Families and Healthy Start. We get donated office space in the Lower Keys from the Monroe County
School District. We have a collaboration agreement in place with Wesley House to share referrals and work
together on a family literacy grant. Several employees from Wesley House are trained, certified LVA tutor.

Boys and Girls Club recently allowed us to share their internet. We are always seeking new agency
partners.

17) List all sites and hours of operation.
Our Lower Keys office is at 1400 United St., Bldg. #4, Room #404, is open from 9:00 AM — noon Monday
through Friday and by appointment seven days a week. Our center is available for tutor use 24 — 7 with
certified tutors having access to the building through individual keys and a keypunch code. Our Middle
Keys and Upper Keys programs are library and home based. Hours of operation here are flexible, to meet
the needs of tutors and students. The Middle Keys are covered by our Middle Keys coordinator Maria
Triana, a former student. The Upper Keys are covered by our Upper Keys coordinator Sharon Plezia.
Program applications for tutors and students are offered at all five branches of the library in Key Largo,
Islamorada, Marathon, Big Pine Key and Key West with tutoring space available at all five sites; hours of
operation vary according to the operational hours of each library site. In addition, tutoring takes place at
the following locations at days and at times which are mutually agreeable to tutors and students, as follows:
Marathon High School Media Center, churches, office buildings, Ft. Zachary Taylor Park, the LVA office
at the May Sands School, and, in the homes of tutors and students countywide. English and citizenship
classes are presently ongoing at the Key West Library Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday nights, generally,
with volunteer tutor Lyn Smith. Family literacy takes place at the Key Largo Library on Monday and
Thursday nights, generally with volunteer tutor Sharon Plezia.

18) What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to
respond to them?

We expect enormous financial challenges. The county cut us 50% in 2007 and 20% in 2008. We have no
full-time director. Our situation is dire. We are barely hanging on. We will respond to financial challenges
in the future the same way we have in the past, and in the present. We presently have 100 active volunteers.
We are constantly needing to train new volunteers. Our dedication to our mission remains unchanged. We

are responding by continuing to provide services to the community, and by continuing to seek new funding
sources and new partners.

19) What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan
to respond to them?

Our biggest organizational challenge is staffing. Being unable to hire a full time director or office staff puts
our organization at a grave disadvantage. Our director is holding our program together. She cannot afford
to do this on a voluntary basis. Should our director leave the Keys or LVA due to financial hardship, we
would then be in danger of closing our doors. It is of critical concern to be able to pay a director, any
director. Our biggest organizational challenge will be to continue to be able to coordinate the activities of
our present volunteers and train new volunteers. Without leadership, our volunteer work force will fall



prey to attrition, and LVA, after 25 years in the community, like Big Brothers Big Sisters, and like YMCA,
will disappear.

20) How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?
We give clients opportunities to come full circle and become trained themselves as tutors in our English as a
Second Language program. We have had several students become trained as tutors and volunteering in our
program. In the Middle Keys, Maria Triana, a former student who now owns her own business, serves
LVA as our Middle Keys coordinator. We have in the past also had students serving in an advisory
capacity on the LVA Board of Directors. We are proactive in seeking ways to empower students and allow
them to grow so that they may give back to the organization. Up until December of 2009, Francisco (Paco)
Rodriguez was an LVA Board member who is also a former student and also currently a volunteer tutor
working with level 1 Hispanic students who are also illiterate in their native language. Presently two former
students have joined the LVA Board of Directors, Viktor Slavov and Flora Buffard.

21) Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?
We present an annual report to our parent company, Pro-Literacy America.

22) 23,504 hours of program service were contributed by 100 active volunteers in the last
year.

23) Will any services funded by the County be performed under subcontract by another
agency? If so, what services, and who will perform them?

No.

24) What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

A minimum of 75% of students enrolled in our literacy program for a minimum of 6 months will make
improvements in skill levels and strides toward the attainment of either a short or long term a personal goal
(example: obtaining a driver’s license, improving workplace English skills, increasing reading and writing
skills for personal satisfaction, taking the test for citizenship).

A minimum of 80% of parents participating in our program will show an increased interest in literacy
related activities of their children.

A minimum of 75% of participating school age children will show an increased interest in literacy related
activities.

25) How will you measure these outcomes?

Outcomes are measured by a combination of the results of standardized testing, pre-and post-parental
surveys, pre-and post assessments and report cards for children, pre- and post-writing samples, tutor
reporting, teacher reporting and student self-reporting.

21. Provide information about units of service below.

We do not have units of service. Should we need to create a unit of service for the purposes of this
grant submission we will define one unit as equal to one hour of instructional time. If we take our total
cost for fiscal ’08-°09 ($66,172) and divide it by the number of students served (226), we arrive at a per
student cost of $292.80. With those students working with a volunteer @ 2 hours per week, we arrive at
an average of 23,504 hours per year, at a cost of $2.92 per hour.

s Unit (hour, session, day,
- Service etc.) Cost per unit (current year)




literacy instruction _one hour 2008-2009 = $2.92

26)In 300 words\vor less, address any topics not covered above (optional).

Please note: the attachments A through F are only available in Microsoft Excel format. We
require that you use this format, since it will automatically expand rows, generate totals
and percentages, and align figures for easier reading



ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

DWING IN THE ORDER

SHOWN, AFTER THIS PAGE ATTACHED? COMMENTS

. AND You must explam any
EXPLAIN YES NO "HOT answers

A. Board Information Form

B. Agency Compensation Detail

C. Profile of Clients and Services

D - F. Financial Information

X1 X X1 X

G. Copy of Audited Financial Statement from most recent NA
fiscal vear if organization's expenses are $150,000 or
greater,

H. Copy of IRS Form 990 from most recent fiscal year X

I. Copy of current fee schedule NA

J. Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 |X
status

K. Copy of Current Monroe County and City Occupational |X
Licenses

L. Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or NA
Certification

M. Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses NA

N. Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits NA

0. Copy of front page of Agency's EEO Policy/Plan NA

P. Copy of Summary Report of most current NA
Evaluation/Monitoring *

Q. Data showing need for your program (optional, see X See ansuwer to
guestion 7) Duestion /0

R. Other (specify) TWO PAGE LIMIT

* must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your
responses and actions taken.



ATTACHMENTS

A. Board Information Form

A-1 Minutes Listing Election of Officers
B. Agency Compensation Detail

C. Profile of Clients and Services

D. Financial Information

E: 990

F: 501C3 Letter

G: City and County Occupational Licenses



ATTACHMENT A - BOARD INFORMATION

You must have at least five directors.

ABC non-profit

2011

(enter your agency name in D-3 above and it will automatically appear in subsequent sheets)

Current Term

Name/Board Position Affiliation/Title City/State Telephone No. | Years Served | Expiration Date
Connie Gilbert, President Writer/Activist Key West 2095-9466 11|April, 2011
Peary Fowler, Vice President Judge Key West 292-3517 2|April, 2011
Irene Brammertz, Secretary Teacher Key West 293-0143 1.5|April, 2011
Norma Kula, Director Library Administrator Key Largo 451-2396 2|April, 2011
Lyn Sprogell, Director Retired Promotion Specialist Key West 295-9960 5|April, 2011
Jane Gladson, Director Retired Banker Key West 294-8652 1.5]April, 2011
Flora Buffard, Director Portrait Artist/Former Student Key West 292-3713 2 months March, 2011
Viktor Slavov Chef/Former Student Key West 304-1682 2 months March, 2011
Sharon Plezia, Emeritus Teacher Key Largo 924-0125 10{NA
Eileen Quinn, Emeritus Church Coordinator Key West 296-8033 17IN/A
Mary Casanova, staff Executive Director Key West 294-7579
Dawn Nolan, staff Case Manager Key West 294-4352
Maria Triana, staff Middle Keys Coordinator Marathon 393-6064
Sharon Plezia, staff Upper Keys Coordinator Key Largo 942-0125
SEE ATTACHED COPY OF MEETING MINUTES LISTING ELECTION OF OFFICERS




LITERACY VOLUNTEERS OFAMERICA

MONROE COUNTY, INC.

1400 United Street, Building #4, Room #404
Key West, FL. 33040
(305) 294-4352 FAX: 305-296-1337

AGENDA

LVA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 16, 2008

OPENING REMARKS: PRESIDENT CONNIE GILBERT
WELCOME

MINUTES: SECRETARY IRENE BRAMMERTZ
TREASURER’S DIRECTOR MARY CASANOVA FOR
REPORT: TREASURER CANDACE BLOCK
EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR’S

REPORT: MARY

OLD BUSINESS:

CONNIE

NOMINATING COMMITTEE JANE GLADSON, PACO RODIRGUEZ
AND ELECTONS PEARY FOWLER

CFFK LEADERSHIP ACADE ;
MINIATURE GOLF FUND RAISER MARY
DATE-O-RAMA FUNDRAISER MARY
GRANTS OMBUDSMAN ALL
NEW BUSINESS:

LVA WIKI JANE

ADJOURNMENT



Minutes of the LVA Board of Directors Meeting — Wednesday, April 16, 2008

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM by President Connie Gilbert. Also present were Mary Casanova (staff), Lyn
Sprogell, Jane Gladson, Paco Rodriguez, Peary Fowler, and Sharon Plezia phone from the Upper Keys.

Minutes: Everyone had read Irene’s minutes from the previous meeting. Jane moved and Lynn seconded to approve the
minutes pending editorial corrections. Approved unanimously.

Treasurer’s Report: Mary reported for the treasurer who could not be at the meeting that LVA has $21,867.90 in the bank
which includes the approx. $2500.00 raised at the Aprit Fool-around Date-O-Rama. Jane moved and Lynn seconded to
approve the treasurer report. Approved unanimously.

Director’'s Report: Mary’s report included: 1) LVA Gear Wiry ivhor=dave @i days, Lha
call for volunteers produced at least four people who cal ine
could be a backup until June. 2) Upper Keys Training C \ =]
getting to the training site Sharon Plezia stepped in and g

but she saved the day. 3) BOCC Grant Submission: Thi_
request. Connie volunteered to go to Marathon to sit in

we asked for $10,000 we were approved only for $4,00 £ L C o P he
exception of those serving children or providing heaith < B _(‘(:‘ Q€. 1 o'l\,('—’

I nY
Florida and spoke to the person in charge whom she kr 1211 e / =M 5 . 6)
LVA Media Coverage continues: We had again lots of c“””‘*“““““”!')(- W__c4é€c { 10nS 2 is
working to get more stories about it into the papers. 7) y E =
Worthington of Schooner Wharf but is not sure if other W*{L’ . '6(& k(" - 1 a ( e
considering a speed-dating event during women Fest ( L{ j.% IO out
(will contact us in June), that we’'ll start collecting name~—-———tp bl L IM 3 W | LA TR TR lity

there. Eileen Quinn volunteered to organize monthly sg SR
Both Connie and Irene offered to help. Director’s repos e

st oy ot

Old business:
Amendment of By-Laws: President Gilbert asked for temporary suspension of By-Laws. Paco moved and Jane seconded.
Approved unanimously. The following changes were discussed.
Article B 2: The Board shall consist of no fewer than seven (7) and no more than seventeen (17) directors.
Article B4: there shall be no term limit either for board members or for officers.
Article C2: The by-laws may be amended upon a vote of two-thirds of the Board of directors at any meeting provided a copy
of the proposed amendments shall have been mailed or e-mailed to each Board member at least five (5) days before the
in favor by Jane on, Iren mmertz, Paco Rodriguez, Peary Fowler, and Sharon Plezia.

President Connie Gilbert then reinstated back in order under new by-laws.
Jane Gladson moved to re-nominate all existing officers and nominated Peary Fowler as new vice president.
Jane moved and Lynn seconded that the secretary cast one vote of acclamation for the slate of officers: President Constance
Gilbert, Vice President Peary Fowler, Secretary Irene Brammertz, Treasurer Candace Block, and board members: Paco
Rodriguez, Sol Jacobson, Jane Gladson, Lynn Sprogell, Joel Steven, Sol Jacobson, Sharon Plezia and Norma Kula.

ice President Peary Fowler asked that future meeting times be changed to 5:30 PM 10.6:30 PM. Approved by consensus,
LeaderstipATzaEmy tarmeTeporied that tomorrow is the 3" day and second to last of seminars. Some usetul information
was given re finance and fundraising but this applies mostly to bigger organizations with more staff. For each board member
that attends all 4 session we'll have a chance at winning the $5000 grant. Connie shares that Bunny Smith declared that
something Connie said was so good they used it right away. Connie doesn’t know exactly what it is they used but feels the
networking is good for everyone. .
Miniature Golf: The event was mostly rained out and each of the four charities received $600; additionally, another $180 was
distributed for the silent auction. Paco collected the books and delivered them to the Senior Center on Kennedy Drive which
gratefully accepted them and asked for materials in Spanish. The Date-O-Rama produced $2,500.00.
Grant Ombudsman: Irene forwarded a RFP from Bank of America and Mary will take a closer look at it to see if this is
something we should apply for. Paco reported that he will be taking part in an event in Palm Beach County with the Mexican
Consulate in May or June. He hopes to build more networking connection through this event.

New business:

L VA Wiki: Jane reported that from the Leadership Academy she learned about the possibility of creating a Wikipedia for LVA
for free. She applied and created a basic page. She will send links and invites to the board members so we can contribute
additional information. We agreed by consensus for the board to post the mission statement, information about the dream
dates (past and upcoming) plus other events we'll be planning.



Minutes of the LVA Board of Directors Meeting
April 14, 2010

The meeting was called to order by President Connie Gilbert at 5:40 PM. Also present were Vice
President Peary Fowler, Secretary irene Brammertz, Director Jane Gladson, new Director Flora
Buffard, Executive Director Mary Casanova (staff) and Director Norma Kula by phone from Key Largo.
Absent were Lynn Sprogell and Victor Slavov. President Connie Gilbert welcomed everyone and
announced that Eileen Quinn, former longtime LVA treasurer and president, agreed to rejoin the
board and to serve as treasurer again after moving into her new home later this spring. In the interim
she has agreed to take over management of the checkbook and QuickBooks as soon as changeover
paperwork is completed at the bank.

Minutes: Everyone had already read the minutes. Jane moved to accept the minutes and Norma
seconded. Approved unanimously.

Treasurer’s Report: Mary Casanova presented the Treasurer's report — the last one prepared by
former treasurer Candace Block — and reported that we have $17,342.08 in the bank and that our
expenses exceeded income by $8,821.75 since our fiscal year began on July 1, 2009 or by about
$980/month. Board discussed sending a note of thanks and a plaque recognizing her service but
decided that Connie Gilbert will get some flowers and deliver them in person. Peary moved to accept
and Jane seconded — approved unanimously.

Executive Director’s Report: 1) Training: LVA Volunteer Margaret Ciardi conducted a tutor in-
service training. 18 tutors learned how to administer the BEST Literacy test. 2) Health Literacy Grant
Approved: LVA to pick up $5,000 check for Health Literacy grant on May 5". LVA volunteer
Stephanie Howe will be traveling to Captiva Island for this event. The $300 built into the grant for this
trip will not cover all the expenses but attendance is mandatory. 3) Library Excitement Continues!
Connie continues lining up Literacy Luminaries to speak at our Southernmost Literacy Book Club,
which continues under an LSTA grant until September 30™. On April 21%, Norma goes before the
BOCC to get a contract signed so LVA can start getting paid. From the date the LSTA contract is
signed (hopefully April 21%") until September 30, 2010, there will be $9,499 in funds allocated in the
grant exclusively for staffing for Dawn and Mary. Billing at 10 hours per week for each person we
should be able to spend money allocated by the end of the grant period. This will be payable by
reimbursement through the BOCC, Norma will update. 4) Klaus Murphy Grant: LVA did not receive
funding this year. 5) Wish You Well Foundation Grant: We will learn whether we receive this $10,000
grant next month. 6) Environmental Literacy Grant: LVA completed a $200,000 grant application to
begin Environmental Literacy starting October 1%, 2010. We will hear some time in September on
this, if not before. 7) Department of Education Funding: The RFPs are not out yet for DOE grant
funding. There usually is a requirement for someone from LVA to attend a financial meeting to leamn
how to run the money part of the grant. Both Jane and Irene tentatively agreed to attend this meeting
if held no further north than Miami. 8) BOCC Funding: LVA applied for $12,000 from the BOCC. An
LVA representative will be asked to attend the BOCC meeting on May 27" at 9:00 AM at the Sheriff's
Hangar in Marathon. Connie and Jane volunteered to attend. 9) LVA 990: Attached please find LVA’s
990; these are the same figures that you will see in our audit, which will be finished in two weeks. 10)
Summer Office Structure: Don Huskey will cover our office 8:00 AM noon. Athena McAlarney and
Stephanie Howe share afternoon coverage, supervised by Dawn Nolan. Maria Triana and Sharon
Plezia continue to cover Middle and Upper Keys. Mary has purchased SKYPE cameras for two
computers at LVA as a donation, and will be using SKYPE to conference with Don Huskey in the
morning. Mary will be accessible via phone, SKYPE, and email, handling director duties same as
every summer, returning to Key West for special
events such as Benihana. If funds drop to below $5,000 we will place director on deferred
pay to avoid interruption of pay for Dawn, Maria or Sharon. 11) Sol Jacobson Memorial: The family is
planning to remind those attending the northern memorial service of Sol's wish that LVA be
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" This was tabled ‘till our meeting in the fall. 2) Election of Officers: Representing the nominating

4\

beneficiary of gifts in his memory and to offer addressed envelopes to those who wished to send a
donation. Lynn will keep us updated. 12) Publix: We have sent out our annual request for $1,000 to
the Publix Foundation. 13) Pro Literacy National Book Fund Grant: LVA is requesting $1,983.50 in
New Readers Press books. We will hear something by June 14™. If we get this we pay 10% or $198;
it's still a deal. 14) Sheriff's Fund: We were granted $2700 last year and requested $10,000 again this

year. At meeting granted $3000 which was later upped to $3500 — final word will come after 4/21
when the amount is being voted on.

Old Business: 1) Dream Date: Connie reported that we made about $3137 with some silent auction
items still needing to be paid for and picked up. Mary suggested that this was too much work for too
little money but Peary and Irene suggested that if we continue the program will grow. 2) Benihana
Celebrity Chef Cook-Off: Tabled till next meeting. 3) CFFK Leadership Academy: Peary reported
that she enjoyed the Academy and learned a lot. She was unable to attend the last meeting which
disqualified us from entry to the $5000 drawing. Peary will attend the last session next year if offered
and we could stillwin.the-$5000.raffle-then.

—

.,New.Business: 1) By-Laws and Welcome Package: It was noted that our by-laws need updafing.

committee Jane reported that the positions of President (Connie Gilbert) Vice-President (Peary\,
Fowler) and Secretary (Irene Brammertz) will remain and that new board member Eileen Quinn will be |
the new Treasurer. The vote was unanimous for the above slate. All current Directors were granted :
another year in office. 3) Oath of Office: Mary proceeded to read the Oath of Office beautifully |
written by Peary Fowler. All present took the oath. 4) Streamlining of board meetings: Peary
suggested that the Executive Director's report no longer be read during the meetings but only to )
a&d\rfis questions members may have and then vote on accepting the report. " 4

Next meeting: MeEEHRG was adjourned at 6:40 PM. Additional meetings were scheduled for
Wednesday, June 232010, 5:30 PM via Skype conference call, Wednesday, September 15" 2010 in
person and Wednesday October 6™ for the Benihana Commiittee.

Respectfully submitted,

Irene G. Brammertz,

Secretary
LVA Board of Directors



ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL

Please note changes for FY2008 - see instructions. 2011
Include each position in the entire agency.
Put an "X" next to each position directly related ABC non-profit
to program for which funding is requested.
Please round all dollar amounts to the nearest dollar: do not round FTE'S.
A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00 FTE; a 20-hour/week employee would be .5 FTE, efc,
Proposed - Upcoming - Current Year
Year Ending: Ending:
7/11/2010 6/30/2011
Total Total
Compensation Compensation
Position Title "X"| # FTE'S Package #FTE'S Package
Trainer/Instructor/Case Manager X 0.42 25,000 0.38 25,000
Case Manager 0.25 5,250 0.25 5,250
Totals 1 0.67 30,250 0.63 30,250




ATTACHMENT C - PROFILE OF CLIENTS AND SERVICES

2011
This attachment has changed; please refer to instructions.
Delete or type over sample information shown. ABC non-profit
Total Number of
Clients Served
# of Persons in During most | Current humber
Target recent completed| of clients as of
List Services Here Target Population Population Area Days/Hours firscal year April 1, 2010
Monroe County adults and
children who are limited English Lower Keys,
proficient, and adults reading and Middle Keys, 226 students
free, confidential, one-toqwriting in English at the grade 0- Upper Keys; we |Available by served a minimum|Upper Keys 28,
one and small group 5.5 level, unable to function are a countywide |appointment 7 of 2 hours each  [Middle Keys 12,
literacy tutoring effectively in a literate society 2,000 plus service provider |days a week week Lower Keys 186
OUTCOMES: Out of 186
students served, 98% or 180
students increased skill levels |NUMBER OF
as measured by the results of [MONROE
pre- and post-testing and/or |COUNTY
tutor reporting and/or student |RESIDENTS
self reporting. SERVED: 226
Unduplicated Clients for Entire Agency 186 82

(see instructions - this is not a total of the numbers above)




ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY FUNDING BUDGET

2011
Show the proposed budget detail for the County funds requested. ABC non-profit
The total must match with the total funding requested.

- Proposed Expense Budget for

Upcoming Year Ending:

, 6/30/2011
Expenditu res Total %
Salaries 30,250 71.7%
Payroll Taxes 0 0
Employee Benefits 0 0
Subtotal Personnel 30,250 71.7%
Postage 700 1.7%
Office Supplies 1,200 2.8%
Telephone 1,250 3.0%
Professional Fees 1,500 3.6%
Rent 0 0
Utilities 0 0
Repair and Maint. 500 1.2%
Travel 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 0
Grants to Other Organizations 0 0
List others below 2,000 4.7%
Depreciation 4,800 11.4%
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Total Expenses 42,200 100.0%




Form 990

OMB No. 1545-0047
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2008

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service > The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Open to Public Inspection
For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning Jul 1 , 2008, and ending Jun 30 , 2009
B Check if applicabte: e C Name of organization D Employer identification Number
Address change RS label. Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65~0050312
Name change e, [ Number and sueet (or P.0. box i mail 5 not delhvered b stcet add) [Roomisuite E Telephons number
S :
Initial return 1pe_;i'k 1400 United Street 404 {305) 294-4352
Termination Hons. City, town or country State  ZIP code + 4
Amended return Key West FL 33040 G Gross receips$ 78,116,
Application  pending F Name and address of principal officer; H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? Hy,s H Ne
Mary Casanova 1400 United Street Key West FL 33040 | Are all affilates included? Yes No

I No.' attach a list. (see instructions)
Tax-exempt status X]501¢c) ( 3 )= (insertno) | [4947()(1) or 527

i
J Website: > N/A H(c) Group exemption number ™
K Type of organization: m Corporation ﬂ Trust H Association l_i Other ™ I L vear of Formation: 1989 I" State of iegal domicile: FI,

(Part] | Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: Teaching English Reading & Writing _
E 2 Check this box » [ ] if the organization discontinued s operations or disposed of mare T 25% of its assets.
- 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, dine 1a) ..................... ... .. . ... 3 |4
4 Number of independent voting members of the governingbody (Part VL, line 1b) .............. .. ... .. .. 4 |4
é 5 Total number of employees (Part V, line 28) 5 {0
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if RECESSATY) ... 6 |25
<! 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VINl, line 12,column (Cy ..o 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 90T, line 34 ..o 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line Th) .................... ... 50, 388. 70,123.
9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2Q) 0.
10 Investment income (Part Vil column (A), lines 3, 4and7d) .......... ... 59. 86.
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8, 9, Wc,andile) ................ 8,630. 7,133,
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIil, column (A), line 12) .. .. .. 59,077. 77,342.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column A lines 1-3) ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column A, lined)y ... 0. 0.
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ...... 17,555, 22,123.
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line 11€) ............. ... .. .. 0. 0.
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), fine 25) » 680.
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 1240 43,456. 44,049,
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ............. 61,011. 66,172,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12........... ... ... -1,934. 11,170.
s Beginning of Year End of Year
‘ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ... 33,844. 45,014.
!E 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line )
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from fine 20 ... ... ............. . . 33,844. 45,014.
[Pa Signature Block
Decthred st Reivny, | Sedlare that | have examined %’%P@ﬂ&%ﬁ%ﬂﬂméﬁmﬁd@ﬁ@ i LA
Sign |> |
Here Signature of officer Date
»
Type of print name and fide,
i G N
al employed >
Pre- g
asl;er's Firm'si?;r;g (r Paul S. Mills, CPA
Only %:sysed)m > 1541 Fifth Street EIN _»
2P+ 4 Key West FL 33040 Phoneno. ™ (305) 294-3699
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... .................. ... . ... . . .. E] Yes ﬂ No
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions. TEEAOI01  04/23109 Form 980 (2008)

()



Form 990 (2008)  Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312 Page 2
Partlll | Statementof Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

POIm 990 0f 90E27 ..o e D Yes E No
it Yes,’ describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ..., ... D Yes E No

If Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses. Section 501 ©3)
and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total
expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 8,124, including grants of § 0.) (Revenue § 11,601.)
Basic Reading

—————————————————————-s——-s———————————————————————————————-—————————~

4hb (Code: ) (Expenses § 4€,036. including grants of  $ 0.) Revenue § 65,741.)
FRqlish As B second fanguage T T T s
4c (Code: ) Expenses $ including grants of § ) Revenue § )
4d Other pragram services. (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $ including grants of  § ) (Revenue $ )
Ae Total program service expenses » $ 54,160. (Must equal Part IX, Line 25, column (B).)

BAA TEEAQI02 1202408 Form 990 (2008)



Form 990 (2008) Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312

TEEAOI03  10/13108

Page 3
[PartiV |Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f *Yes,’ complete
SeRedUle A oo S TR ST T @ private foundation)? if ‘e, complete 1
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ................... . .. 2 X
3 Didthe organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes compiete Schedule C, Parti .0 00T T D N PROSion o candidates 3 X
4 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? /f 'Yes, complete Schedule C, Part I | 4 X
5 Section 501 (cX4), 501(cX5), and 501gc)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule CoParth ..o 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the right to provide advice
on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f es,' complete Schedule D, Part| ... .. .. ... 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to greserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule O Partil .. 000 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f Yes,*
R IR s R b s e B A 8 X
9 Did the arganization report an amount in Part X, line 21 1 Serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X;
or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If 'Yes,' complete
Bl L CRRRR TR e S oo ol e S 9 X
10 Did the organization hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part v .. ... .. 10 X
11 Did the org/anization report an amount in Part X, lines 10,12, 13, 15, or 252 I 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VI VIll I, or X as applicale ... .. T DT 0 T (0 0T 1 Yesy complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, N X
12 Did the organization receive an audited financial statement for the year for which it is completing this return that was
prepared in accordance with GAAP? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Parts X, Xl and X0 12
13 Is the organization a school described in section O®)MA@7? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule £..... ... ... .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agentsoutsideof the US.2 .............. ... .. . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from %_rantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the U.S .2 /f Yes,' complete Schedule F, Part ... . .. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? /f Yes,' complete Schedule F, Partil....... ... . ... ... .. Soneasen 15 P4
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? if 'Yes,’ complete Schedule EoPartin oo o 16 X
17 Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part 1X, column (A), line 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part!,.. |17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part VI, lines 1¢ and 8a? If "Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il . | 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part VI, line 9a? /f 'Yes.' complete Schedule G, Part il ... ...... ... 19 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? /f 'Yes, '’ complete Schedule H ...................... ... ... . 20 X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (R), tine 17 1f ‘Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand il ... . .. ... .. 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 22 If 'Yes,' complete Schedyle LPartstandill .. ... . ... . . ... . .. . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer Yes' to Part Vil, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 57 /f ‘Yes," complete
S Vsl v e o SRR 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the ryear, and that was issued after December 31,20027 If 'Yes,' answer questions 24b-24d and
complete Schedule K. If "No,'go to GSUN T e e edand 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... ... ... . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
R STt oo e a0 01 Do o S LTI o 24c
d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ..., ... ... 24d
25a Section 501(cx3) and 501(2.(:) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dwring year? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] .............. ... ..ooo¢wina 25a X
b Did the organization become aware that it had engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person from
@ PrIOT year? If 'Yes, " complete Schedule L. Part ... "~ 7 [T ARSI with a disqualfied person from 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's fax year? /f ‘'Yes. ' complete Schedule L, Partll ... .. .. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key emf)loyee, or substantial
contributor, or to a person related to such an individual? /f 'Yes,' complete Scheaule L, Partnif .7 " 7T T 27 X
BAA Form 990 (2008)



Form 990 (2008) Literacy Volunteers of America ~Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312 Page 4
[Part iV TCheckiist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
28 During the tax year, did any person who is a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee:
a Have a direct business relationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trustee, or employee),
or an indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity (individually or collectively
with other person(s) listed in Part VII, Section AY? /f *Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part iV ...~ "0 " T 28a X
b Have a family member who had a direct or indirect business relationship with the organization? If 'Yes,’ complete
Sehedulo L, etV ST TR N T rganization? f Yes,'conplete 28b X
¢ Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee, partner, or member of an entity (or a shareholder of a professional
corporation) doing business with the organization? If 'Yes," complete Schedule LPartiv. . ... ... T 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule M . ... ... ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If es, " complete Schedule M. [ T 2T SITUAr 3ssets, or qualified conservation 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part!.. ... ... 3 X
32 Did the or%anization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes,' complete
I S oo S e o o seia ot o i o e U T L L 2 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f Yes," complete Schedule R, Part (... 0L odatons sections 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Parts I, v, and v, " X
MO ot T TR T T SOTRSEe Schedue R Parts i, 1, IV, and v,
35 s any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7? /f ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule R,
ST CREED RS S Ao i s el e Lo L 35 X
36 Section 501(c)73) organizations. Did the org’anization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule CPartVodine2 T TR 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part VI . ... .. ... . 37 X
BAA Form 990 (2008)

TEEAQTO4  12/18/08



Form 990 (2008) 1Literac Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312 Page §
[PaV__TStatements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

TEEAQI05  04/08/09

Yes | No
Ta Enter the number reported in Box 3 of form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of US.
Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable ...............00 T T Ta 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ......... ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming )
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... ....... " S R Te] X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tex Statements, filed for the
calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retumn ... T T T T 28 0]
2b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... ..., 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by
LT PSS Y IS it et S 3a X
b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O .......... .. ... . . ... . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authori over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ........ .. 4a X
b If ‘Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts, :
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... ... ... ... S5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shefter transaction? ... ...... . 5h X
clf 'Yes, to %uestion 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding
Prohibited Tax Shefter Transaction ..., L W0 TNORUE BY TaExempt Ently Regarding 5¢
6a Did the organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? ................... .. ... ... . 6a X
bIf 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were not
RS0 00 b ool Ao oA A R i el G, SU S 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization provide goods or services in exchange for any quid pro quo contribution of more than $75? ... ... 7a X
b If 'Yes, did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... ... ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
Form 8283? ................................................................................................. 7c X
d If 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duingthe year .................. ... .. L]d[
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal ¢
Rl UG oo oRo BOuariane oot hadon s abma s o S L SR R T 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ........ . 7f X
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? ... ... ... ... . ... 79
h For all contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required? ...] 7h
8 Section 501(cX3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3)
supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have
excess business holdings at any time duringthe year? ... T T A 8 X
9 Section 501(cX3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. e i,
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ........................ ... 9a X
b Did the organization make any distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ...... .. ... .. ... . ... 9b X
10 Section 501(c)X7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included onPart VIl line 12 ... .. ... ... . .. . . .. 10a
b Gross Receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... .. 10b
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from other members or shareholders ......... ... ... .. .. .. . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due of received from them.) ..., .0 [ T T T 2OCes agamst Tb .
12a Section 4947(ax1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 .. ....... .. 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... . ... | 12b|
BAA Form 990 (2008)



Form 990 (2008) Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65~-0050312 Page 6

|Part VI | Governance, Management and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not
required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Section A. _Governing Body and Management

For each 'Yes' response to Jines 2-7b below, and for a ‘No' response lo lines 8 or 9b below, describe the circumstances, Yes | No
processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Ta Enter the number of voting members of the governingbody .......... ... ... Tal4
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent ................ ... ... ... 1hi4
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other 4
officer, director, trustee or key employee? ... ... 0 L0000 5600a00a8 0668506080008 500800080 00500080 008 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . ......... ... .. ... ... .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents 4 X
since the prior Form 990 was filed? ...
5 Did the organization become aware dwring the year of a material diversion of the organization’s assets? ......... .. ... .. 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? ... ... 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persans who may elect one or more members of the
goverming body? ... L L e 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? ... ..., ...... 7b X
8 Phid 1Ehlels organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
e following: i
a The governing body? ...............ooooiiii Bal X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ... .o L 8b X
9a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .................. ... .. .. .. ... Sa X
b If *Yes,’ does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? .............. ... . . . . . . . . .. .. 9b
10 Was a copy of the Form 990 provided to the organization's governing body before it was filed? All organizations must
describe In Schedule O the process, if any, the organization uses to review the Form 990 ..................... . . . 10 | X
11 Is there any officer, director or trustee, ar key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f ‘Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... ....................... 11 X
Section B. Policies
Yes | No
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if 'No,"gototine 13 ... . ... ... . ... . ... ... ... 12a X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
toconflicts? ... . 12b
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes," describe in
Schedule O'how this is done ... .0 T T T A e desaribem 12¢
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policY? o 13 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ............ .. ... ... .. 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision: g
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official? ............ ... .. 15a] X
b Other officers of key employees of the Organization? .. ... 15b] X
Describe the process in Schedule O. (see instructions)
162 Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable k
entity during the year? ... ... L TSR e A taxae 16a X
b If 'Yes,’ has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's exempt
status with respect to such arrangements? ... ..o s exempt 16b

Section C. Disclosures
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed * FPlorida

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

E Qwn website D Anacther's website D Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:
“Mary Casanova ____ __ 1400 Taited Street, XeyWest, Florida _ __ _FL_ 33040 (305)_294-4352
BAA

———— e —— -_——r e TR

Form 990 (2008)

TEEAOI06 12/18/08



Form 990 (2008) Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc.

65-0050312 Page 7

[Part Vil | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Ta Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees Swhether individuals or oganizaﬁons),dregardless of amount of

compensation, and current key employees. Enter -0- in columns D), (E), and (F) if no compens.

received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of
related organizations.

on was paid.

® List the organization's five current hi est compensated emplo?;ees (?ct)ggr 'mgré )an ofﬁcer,ﬁc‘!;re%t%bt
orm - or more than '

rustee, or key employee) who
000 from the organization and any

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key empl?ees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization and any relate organizations.

@ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated

employees; and former suc persons.
ELCheck this box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee.

(A) ®) (c) o) (E) "
Narme and Title Amamge FosTion (heck a." ey comsmeﬁom comsgnpsau?:‘}vef{om am%us?vtm:f‘ ?ther
per week R‘ " g g 5 % "‘ the organization relate_d ;J( n hsﬁasnons oa%%nmnon
gg HE i ; (W2 TO0MIS) W2/ ) oo e
:'g : % ot

Lois Meyers _____

President 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
Landace Block __________

Treasurer 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
Connie Gilbert ___

Vice President 1.00] X X 0. 0. 0.
Laura Meyers—Heine __ ____

Secretary 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
Beverly Cumberidge ____ _

Director 1.00] X 0. 0. 0.
Peary Fowler ________

Director 1.00{ % 0. 0. 0.
8ol Jacobson ___ _______

Director 1.001 X 0. 0. 0.
Brigitte Sears

Director 1.00] X 0. 0. 0.
Ted Meyers

Director 1.00} X 0. 0. 0.
Norma Kula ___ =~

Director 1.00{ X 0. 0. 0.
Larolyn Sprogell _____ __

Director 1.00] X 0. 0. 0.
Steve Torremce _____

Director 1.00] X 0. 0. 0.
Mary Casanova ___

Executive Director 40.00 X 22,123, 0. 0.
BAA TEEAO107  Q4/24/09

Form 980 (2008)



Form 990 (2008) Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312 Page 8
[Part Vil [ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)
A) ®) (c) o) (E) )
Name and Title Average [Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours = ] compensation from | compensation from amount of other
per weel{ R g 218 ) Z the organization related organizations compensation
&g § g g W-2/1530 WIS C) (W-211085-MISC) from the
e 4]
HiHME it
g g’ .g g organizations
¥
£
IbTotal ... T < 22,123. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including those in 1a) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation from the
organization * :
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
online 1a? If 'Yes, complete Schedule J for such individual ... .. .......... ... .. ..o oo oeoyee 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes' complete Schedule J for such .
ndividial ... L L T e s sk 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue congFensation from any unrelated organization for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, complete Schedule J forsuchperson ... ........... .. . ... .. .. . . .. ... . 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.

(A)
Name and business address

) _
Description of Services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including those in 1) who received more than $100,000 in

compensation from the organization *

BAA

TEEAQIOB  10/13/08

Form 990 (2008)



Literacy Volunteers of America

~Monroe County, Inc.

65-0050312

Page 9

Form 990 (2008)
|Pan Vil | Statement of Revenue

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513, or 514

AND OTHER SIMILAR AMOUNTS

1a Federated campaigns la

b Membership dues 1b

Tc

Te

f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not inclided above . . . .

g Noncash contribns included in Ins 1a-1f ... §
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

70,123,

service pevenye| CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
ts

other similar amounts)
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond
5 Royalties

86.

86.

proceeds | ™

6a Gross Rents ..., ... .

b Less: rental expenses

€ Rental income or (loss) . ...

d Net rental income or (loss

7a Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory .

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gainor (loss) ........

d Net gain or (loss)

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(ot including . $

of contributions reported on line 1¢).
See Part IV, line 18

7,133.

7,133,

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19

b Less: direct expenses

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .

and allowances

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

12  Total Revenue. Add
10¢, and 1

e L

lines 1h, 2g, 3, 4, 5, 6d, 7d, 8¢, 9,

77,342,

7,219,

Q.

BAA

121872008

Form 990 (2008)



Form 990 (2008) y

PartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Literacy Volunteers of America

—Monroe County, Inc.

65-0050312 Page 10

Section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

A (B8) ©) )
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total éx;))enses Program service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VI, expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the U.S. See Part v,
fine 217 o 0. 0.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US. See Part IV, line 22 ... .. . 0. 0.
3 Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
US. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .......... .. 0. 0.
4 Berefits paid to or for members .. . ..... 0. 0.
§ Compensation of current officers, directors, )
trustees, and key employees ... ... ... ... 22,123, 18,805, 3,318. 0.
6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1) and persons described in
section 4958(Y(3)B) ... .............. ... 0. 0. 0. 0.
7 Other salaries and wages ........ ... ... . 0. 0. 0. 0.
8 Pension plan contributions (include section
401(k) and section 403(b) employer
contributions) ... 0T 0. 0. 0. 0.
9 Other employee benefits .................. . 0. 0. Q. 0.
W Payrolitaxes ....................... .. . 0. 0. 0. 0.
11 Fees for services (non-employees) ......... ..
aManagement ................. ... .. . ... . . 0. 0. 0. 0.
blegal..... ... ... 0. 0. 0. 0.
cAccounting . ... 1,500. 0. 1,500. 0.
dlobbying ............ . ... . . ... . 0. 0. 0. 0.
e Prof fundraising sves. See Part IV, In 17 . ... 0. 0.
f Investment management fees ........... .. .. 0. 0. 0. 0.
gOther ... o 0. 0. 0. 0.
12 Advertising and prometion ................ ..
13 Officeexpenses ................. . ... ... 2,804. 2,243. 421. 140.
14 Information technology ......... ... ... . 169. 0. 169. 0.
15 Royalties ..................... ... .
16 Occupancy ............................. .. 24,000. 20,400. 3,600. 0.
17 Travel ... 285. 255. 30. 0.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials .~ ... .. . 0 0 T 0. 0. 0. 0.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .. .... 110. 0. 110. 0.
20 Interest........................ ...
21 Payments to affiliates ........... ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .. ... 3,844. 3,844. 0. 0.
23 nsurance ................. ... ...
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above. (Expenses grouped together
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25
L
a Educational Materials _ ___ 355. 355. 0. 0.
bDues & Subscriptions_____ 100. 0. 100. 0.
¢Insurance ____ 1,698, 925. 773. 0.
dPrinting & Publications _ 455, 0. 0. 455.
eTelephone _______— ~~~ 1,642, 1,311, 246, 85.
t All other expenses ............ . . " 7,087, 6,022, 1,065, 0.
25 Totalﬁmﬁomlexpemes.Addlinestou@Zttf ...... 66,172, 54,160. 11,332. 680.
26 Joint Costs. Check here > | | if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint
costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation . ... ... .
BAA

TEEADTIC  12/19/08

Form 990 (2008)



Form 990 (2008) Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc.

65~0050312

Page 11

[Part X

| Balance Sheet

Y
Beginning of year

(8)
End of year

h=-Mmarv>

0N oW N -

N

7
8
9

n
12
13
14
15
16

b Less: accumulated depreciation. Complete Part VI of

Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
or other related parties. Complete Part Il of Schedule L

Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1))

and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . ..
Notes and loans receivable, net
Inventories for sale or use

13,950.

30,392.

1,523.

DlwIN=

(V)]

3,387.

WOIm i~

3,482,

Schedule D............... 10b 27,299.

14,984,

10¢|

11,140.

1

12

13

14

15

33,844.

16

45,014.

M o e O I e

17
18
19

NNR

EORRY

Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key emplogees,
highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part Ii

ofSchedule L ...
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
Unsecured notes and loans payable

17

18

NINIE

SRR (BIR

DOMOXDEDD OREM DO O—TNAD  ~mME

IBY

30
3N
32
33
34

27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances.

33,844.

45,014.

ISEIRE

33,844.

45,014.

33,844.

BB

45,014.

[PartXI_ [ Financial Statements and Reportiﬁg ............................

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash E Accrual D Other

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed b
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

¢ If 'Yes' to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for
review, or compilation of its finarcial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

3a As a result of a federal award, was
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

b If 'Yes, did the organization undergo the required audit or audits?

y an independent accountant?

oversight of the audit,

Yes | No

o .
2b| X

2c| X

3a X

3b

BAA

Form 990 (2008)



SCHEDULE D i ] S Mo, 1545.0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 200 8

Attach to Form 990. To be completed b organizations that Open to Publ
et B ot e Treasury answered 'Yes, to Form 990, Part |V, linec 6. 5. £.9,10, 11, or 12. g
Name of the organlzation

Employer Identification number
Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. ‘65—0050312

Part | IOrganizatjons Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar F unds or Accounts Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year ..o

2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) ... ..

3 Aggregate grants from (during year) .. ... ... .

4 Aggregate value at end of year ..., . ...,

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ..., . . . DYes D No

6

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or other
reprmissible private Benefit?? . . e o HYes l—’ No

{Part Il [Conservation Easements Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Fart IV, line 7.
T Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) Preservation of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 C?{Rplfte lines 2a-2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last day
of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation BASEMENtS ... ... 28
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included n@ ............. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in () acquired after 817/06 ........... .. ... .. 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the taxable
year »

——
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easement it holds? ... TSR D Yes D No

Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year »
Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year » §

0N N »

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
OMO®® and VOm@@? .. T T Y e eaements of section. [Tyes [Jno

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reponts conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Parti iOrganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histarical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, o research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following

amounts relating to these items:
@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vil line 1. »$
@D Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

4 Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL line 1. ~$
b Assets included in Form 90, PaMt X >3
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2008

TEEA3301 12123108



Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 Literacy Volunteers of America ~Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312 Page 2
Part Il |Organizations Maintaining Collections of An, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using th;a organization's accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items (check all
y):

that apply)
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 FF:rovi)cgevz:l description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
art .

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... .. ... . l—f Yes m No

Part IV ]Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part
IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
Ta Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
s GRS T Ao b Rt o s Sl L DU B Cdyes  [Ino
b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part X1V and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Bedinning balance ... Tc
d Additions during the year ... ... e 1d
& Distributions during the year ... le
FBrdingbalance ... 1f

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
|Part V |[Endowment Funds Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, Tine 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

Ta Beginning of year balance ... ..
b Contributions .......... ... .
¢ Investment earnings or losses . .
d Grants or scholarships ... ... ...

¢ Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .......... ... .

f Administrative expenses .. ... ..

9 End of year balance .... ... . .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

@ Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment » %

¢ Term endowment » %

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No

© unrelated organizations ... 3a(i)
) related organizations ... 3adi))
b If 'Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ................ .. ... 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[PartVi [Investments—Land, W&m and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment {a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Depreciation (d) Book Value
{investment) asis (other)

eOther ... ...............
Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (&) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) -

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2008

TEEA3302 1212308



Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 Literacy Volunteers of America

~Monroe County, Inc. 65~-0050312 Page 3

[Part Vil |Investments—Other Secunities Soo Form 990, P

art X, line 12,

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives and other financial products

Closely-held equity interests

Other

_______________._____________

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990 Part X, col, (B) line 12. ) >

[Part VIII ]lnvestments—Prgrgn Related (See Form 990, Part X, i

ne 13)

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. Cotumn (b should 48] Form 990, Part X Col. (B) line 13.} >
]Paltlx [Other Assets (See Form 990, Part X, line 15)

(a) Description

(b) Book value

Total. Column (b) Total (should equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B), line 15)

IT’;t X__|Other Liabilities (See Form 990, Part X; line 25)

(a) Description of Liability

(b) Amount

Federal Income Taxes

Total. Column (b) Total (should equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) line25) »

In Part X1V, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax

positions under FIN 48,

BAA

TEEA3303 10120108

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008



Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 Literacy Volunteers of America ~Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312 Page 4
Part XI |Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill,column (4), line 12 T 77,342.
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column A line 25) oo 66,172.
Excess or (deficity for the year. Subtract line 2from line 1. ... 11,170.
Net unrealized gains (Iosses) on investments ...

Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses

Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statem_eﬂts. Combinelines3and9 .................. ... . . 11,170.
[Part XiI IReconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments ... 22
b Donated services and use of facilities
¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants ... 2¢
d Other (Describe in Part XIVY o 2d 4
S s atheugh2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b ... ... 4a
b Other Describe in Part XIV) ... 4b 5
T e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part |, line 12y ..., ... .. EEN T PP -
Part Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
@ Donated services and use of facilities .................. ... .. 2a
b Prior year adjustments ... 2b

SooNwownwn

..................... 2ke

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b ... .. ... ... 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIVY o 4b
CRadlines daand ... T 4c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢_(This should equal Form 0, Part L line 18) ............ .. ... . .. . 5
[Part XV | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3,5, and 9; Part 1, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part Vv,
line 4; Part X; Part XI, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xili, lines 2d and 4b.

_____—____________..._______—_____—____..___________—____________—_.____.

____________________~___________—____________________________——___.__.

BAA TEEA3304 1212308 Schedule D (Form 990) 2008



Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312
[Part Xiv | Supplemental information (continued)

———————— --——___—_——_____——_____——____———____——__-,-————_———————————————-
____________ ....___________..___________________—___._______—-___——___——__-
——————————————————————————— _._________—.________—____—________—_______-
_________________________ ....___...____________________________—____—__—_-
______ -—.—————.__________._____—_—......________—____.__...—____—_—___—__——___—-
____________ ...______....._________.,_________._...__.—____________——_-.——————_-.——
————————————————————— ....____...__________________.____________.__—__—____—-
————————————— l—-——————————-—————————————————————————m————————-———————-———
————————————————————— ______-.___________________.-_—__________—______—.
__________ _._—___—__-.._—____———_______-__.—____.__——_——__—_——_-.——————————-
—— e —— o — e e e, e, e, e e e e - — o —— ——_——— e e e - — — e e —————— .
—————— ._____.________.._________________.,._______,____._.____....___—________-
__________________ —__...._____—___—_—-:*________._—__________—______a._____-
T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T e e e
————— .——-————————___...__—.___—.______.._..____________________—__—_—————__-_
________________________________________ T T T T e e e e e e e e .
_—— e —_—— T T T T T T T T e e e e e e e e —_————— - e i — — ————— ————
_________ _..______________.___________________________________._._—-._____.
e e e —— e —— e ————— . —— e e e e e e e, e e i e ———
——— e ——— e e e e e e e e, e, e e e e .
_________________________________________________ e - e ————— e .
_________________________________________________ e e e e — e, —,———— e .

BAA TEEA3305 0772408 Schedule D (Form 990) 2008



OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A H : H
Form 990 o S90-62) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2008
To be completed by all section 501 (cL(le?arglaenintions and section 4947(aX1)

nonexempt chari trusts. to Public
ﬁmwggesmﬁ” > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. m""
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312

(Partl [Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) (see instructions)
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (Please check only one organization,)
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(bXTXAXI).

2 A school described in section 170(bX1XAXii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(bX1XAXGi#). (Attach Schedule H.)

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)1XAXiii). Enter the hospital's
e L

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of & college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(bX1XAXiv). (Complete Part II.)

[ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b X1 XAXV)-

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

in section 170(bX1XAXvi). (Complete Part 11.)
8 A community trust described in section 170(b )XY XAXvi). (Complete Part |1.)

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3 % of its sut)port from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3 % of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)X2). (Complete Part 111)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509%(a)4). (see instructions)

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the Burposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section SgﬂaXBL heck the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b DType Il c D Type lll = Functionally integrated d D Type lli— Other

e By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other
than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section

509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type Il supporting organization, D
Checkthis box ... e P T BepaTling orgamizafion,
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(i) 2 person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (iii)
below, the governing body of the supported organization? ... .. LT 11g @
Gi) a family member of a person described in (above? ... 11g (i)
@il) 2 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? ... ... 119 @)
h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports.
O Neg o Spored D= TRITTEAT  |ogollal, o | 000smeflty |00, | 00 Am ofsupon
a(b;:e or IRC secb)c))n lm:gm::lour yo&?istg,p%fm ) orqaalgeg in the
Yes No Yes | No | Yes No
Total
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008

TEEAQ4QT  12117/08



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008 rLiterac Volunteers of America -Monroe Count , Inc. 65-0050312 Page 2
Part Il |Support Schedule for rganizations Descnibed in Sections 170(b)1XAXiv) and T70(b)(1 XAXvi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
»

beginning in) (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions and
membership fees received. _SDO
not include "unusual grants.y .. 382,291. 83,176. 55,503. 50,388. 571,358.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to it or expended
on its behalf

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished to the
organization by a governmental
unit without charge. Do not
include the value of services or
facilities generally furnished to
the public without charge ... ...

4 Total. Adddlines1-3 ......... .. 382,291. 83,176. 55,503. 50,388. 571,358.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) ...

6 Public support. Subtract line 5

fromlined ......... .. .. . .. 571,358.
Section B. Total Support
bc:;m:ianrgyiena)r sor fiscal year (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined ........ .. 382,291. 83,176, 55,503. 50, 388. 571,358.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income form
similar sources .......... .. ... 2,053. 1,374. 1,491, 59. 4,977,

9 Net income form unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon...... ... ... . . . ..

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss form the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartIvy .. ... 0 . ... ..

11 Total support. Add lines 7
theough 10 ... . . 576,335,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ... I 12

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

Srganization, check this box and stophere ... ol oo 0T . ,_]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2008 (line &, column (f) divided by line 11, column € 2 14 99.14%
15 Public support percentage for 2007 Schedule APartIV-Adine 26f ... 15 99.43%
16a 33-1/3 support test — 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3 % or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ........... . T 07T T T TR L E
b 33-1/3s test — 2007. if the organization did not check a box o line 13, or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% of more, check this bax
and stop . The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ............ .~ 00 T T T TR > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2008, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ...... ... » D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part 1V how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line, 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions .. .. ™ H
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2008

TEEAQ402  12117K8



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008 Literacy Volunteers of America ~Monroe County, Inc. 65~0050312 Page 3

(Partl”_JSupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(ax2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beglnning In) > (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions and
membership fees received. (Do
not include “unusual grants.'g

2 Gross receipts from
admissions, merchandise sold
or services performed, or
facilities furnished in a activity
that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt
purpose . ... .. L

3 Gross receipts from activities that are
not an unrelated trade or business
under section 513 ...

4 Tax revenues levied for the
ordanization's benefit and
enther paid to or expended on
itsbehalf ... .0

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . .

6 Total. Addlines 1-5 ... . .. .
7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, 3 received from disqualified
persons.................... ..
b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of
the total of lines 9, 10¢, 11,
and 12 for the year or $5,000 ..

cAddlines7aand7b... .. ... ..

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) » {(a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 ...., . ...,

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income form
similar sourees ........ .. ...

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . .
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b....... ..
T Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included inline 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ... ... .. ... ..
12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV.)

13 Total support. (sddins 9, 105, 11, ad 12)

14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(
organization, check this box and stop here o Y 3

T

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 8, column (f divided by line 13, column [6) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule APatIV-Aline27g. ... ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage

17  Investment income percentage for 2008 (line 10c, column () divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule APartIV-A line27h ... 18 %
192 33-1/3 support tests — 2008, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............. ... .. >

b 33-1/3 support tests — 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 18

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ......... . .. L

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... ... . H

BAA TEEAD403 01729109 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2008 Literacy Volunteers of America ~Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312
|Parth | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation required by Part I, line 10;

Part I, line 17a or 17b; or Part ll, line 12. Provide any other additional information. (see instructions)

Page 4

_____________________________________________________________________
:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::—: ——————————

...._____________________________—..._______—______—_.____________________.

_———-—.____._________.____.___________—_______________—__________—_—_____.
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__—___________________.__—__________._____________.—__________.—_—_—.____.
_—_____________________—__—_.____________________—___________._—______.

__—_____________.________________——___—_________—_______—____—_______.

____——_______________.—___.____—__—___—__________.—_—__________—_______.
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 VB No. 15450047

> Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to rrovide

additional information for responses to specific questions for the Open to Public
Form 990 or to provide any additional information., Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer [dentification number

Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312

Pt _VI-A, Line 10 Form

—_——— T ____.._______—___________________.

FEVEA Mo S eachmeeting.
Ft_VI-B, Line 15_The Executive Director receives an annual review by ————— .
FE VIR, Line 15 _the Board of Directors.  ___________ S
FX_VI-C, Line 19 The organization informs ~the public of free ionspection of it's

_——— T X

e e e e e

e e e e, e, — e e —_— o —

e e e e, e —— o

e e . —— e

— e - ——

T e e e o

e e e e

it e ¥ iy S S L T S —_———— —_— e —— e — -,

_...________—._—__-.__—____________._.__________—_______.

________—____..—___._.____._____—_________._._—___—_____..

BAA For Privacy Act and paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, TEEA4S01  12/19/08 Schedule O (Form 930) 2008
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Paul S. Mills, C.P.A.

Tetephone (305) 294-3499

Fax (305) 292-1192
1541 Fifth Streat pmillscpo@aol.com
Kay West, Florida 33040

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Literacy Volunteers of America ~ Monroe County, Inc.
Key West, Florida

I have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the Literacy Volunteers of
America ~ Monroe County, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2010 and the related
statements of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the organization's management. My responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate under the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Literacy Volunteer's internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, | express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audit provides a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Literacy Volunteers of America — Monroe County, Inc. as of June 30,
2010, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Paul 8. Mills
Certified Public Accountant
December 10, 2010




LITERACY VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA -
MONROE COUNTY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash $ 14,750

Grants Receivable 8,364

Prepaid Insurance 918

Instructional Materials 2,500
Total Current Assets: ‘ 26,529
Equipment, Net of Accumulated Depreciation of $ 31 143 7,164
Total Assets: $ 33,603

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable g -
Net Assets

Unrestricted/Total 33,693
Total Liabilities & Net Assets: $ 33,693

T AT

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTREGRAL PART OF THESE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 2



LITERACY VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA -
MONROE COUNTY, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Support
Grants
In-Kind Donations
Fundraisers
Other Contributions
Total Support

Revenue
Interest income

TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE
EXPENSES:
English as a Second Language
Basic Reading
Administrative Support
TOTAL EXPENSES
DECREASE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, Beginning of Year

NET ASSETS, End Of Year

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTREGRAL PART OF THESE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 3

$

20,762
24,000
26,280

8,018

79,080

35

79,095

51,147
8,983

20,286

90,418

(11,321)

45,014

33,683



Paul S. Mills, C.P.A.

Telephone (305 294-3699

Fax (305) 292-1192

1541 Fifth Strest pmiliscpo@aol.com
Key West, Florida 33040

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Literacy Volunteers of America - Monroe County, Inc.
Key West, Florida

I have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the Literacy Volunteers of
America - Monroe County, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2010 and the related
statements of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the organization's management. My responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

! conducted my audit in accordance with audiling stendards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate under the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Literacy Volunteer's internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, | express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statemeants, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audit provides a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Literacy Volunteers of America — Monroe County, inc. as of June 30,
2010, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

A4 M, Lon

Paul 8. Mills
Certified Public Accountant
December 10, 2010



LITERACY VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA -
MONROE COUNTY, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

(Decrease) in Net Assets $ (11321
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net

Assets To Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities:

Depreciation 3,844

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

Increase in Grants Recsivable (8,364)

Decrease in Prepaid Insurance 109
Net Cash From Operating Activities (15,842)
Cash Flows From (Used By) Investing Activities 0
Cash Flows From (Used By) Financing Activities 0
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {15,642)
Cash And Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 30,392
Cash And Cash Equivalents - End of Year $ 14,750

I ———————————
f e

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTREGRAL PART OF THESE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 4



LITERACY VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA -
MONROE COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Personal Services
Education Materials
Bank Charges
Office Expenses
Fundraising
Telephone
Occupancy
Professional Fees
Insurance
Program Expenses
Staffing

Travel

Dues

Depraciation

Total Direct Expenses

Allocation of Administrative
Support Expenses

Total Expenses

English
as a Second Basic Administrative Total
Language Reading Support Expenses
$ 22537 $ 3,072 5 4,693 $ 30,302
454 89 0 523
128 23 27 178
1,957 353 408 2718
0 0 7,018 7.018
942 171 196 1,309
17.644 3,080 3,600 24,304
0 0 1,500 1,500
782 304 766 1,852
4672 0 0 4672
8,027 1,449 1,672 11,148
544 98 113 755
0 0 293 293
3,460 384 0 3,844
61,147 8,083 20,286 90,416
17,243 3,043 (20.288) 0
$ 78,390 $ 12,026 $ 0 $ 90,416

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page &



LITERACY VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA —
MONROE COUNTY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Organization - Literacy Volunteers of America — Monroe County, Inc. {"Literacy
Volunteers”) was incorporated under the not-for-profit statutes of the State of Florida to
provide tutoring and literacy materials for illiterate and non-English speaking adults.
Literacy Volunteers is a member affiliate of ProLiteracy Worldwide (formerly Literacy
Volunteers of America) and is inciuded under that organization's group ruling as being
exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Service Code. Literacy
Volunteers has submitted its application for 501(c)(3) status and will file all informational
returns on a non-affiliate basis.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation- The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains and
losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.
Accordingly, net assets of Literacy Volunteers and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor — imposed
stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets ~ Net assets subject to donor — imposed stipulations
that may or will be met, either by actions of Literacy Volunteers and/or the passage of
time. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are classified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released
from restrictions.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor imposed stipulations
that may be maintained permanently by Literacy Volunteers. Generally, the donors of
these assets permit Literacy Volunteers to use all or part of the income earmned on any
related investments for General or specific purposes.

Contributions ~ Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recorded as
made. All contributions are available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by
the donor. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions
are recognized. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on
which they depend are substantially met. Unconditional promises to give are recorded at
net realizable value if expected to be collected in one year and at fair market value if
expected to be collected in more than one year.

Donated Property and Equipment - Donations of property and equipment are recorded
as contributions at their estimated fair market value at the date of donation. Such
donations are reporied as increases in unrestricted net assets unless the donor has
restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose.

Page 6



LITERACY VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA —
MONROE COUNTY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents ~ Cash consists of a general operating account, and a
savings account. The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet approximate fair
value and are insured by the FDIC.

Property and Equipment ~ Property and equipment acquired by Literacy Volunteers are
considered to be owned by Literacy Volunteers. Literacy Volunteers follows the practice of
capitalizing, at cost, all expenditures for property and equipment in excess of $ 200
Equipment consists of various pieces of office/instructional equipment which are being
depreciated over their estimated useful lives which range from seven to ten years using
the straight-line method of depreciation. Depreciation expense for the year ended June
30, 2010 was in the amount of § 3,844,

Functional Allocation of Expenses — The costs of providing the various programs and
other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities.

Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabiliies at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Contributed Services - Literacy Volunteers records only contributed services which are a
significant and integral part of the efforts of Literacy Volunteers and would have to have
been provided by outside vendors or personnel had the services not been contributed.

Grants and Contract Revenues

Revenues from federal and state grants and contracts are recorded based upon the terms
of the grantor allotment which generally provide that revenues are eamned when the
allowable costs of the specific grant provisions have been incurred, Revenues are subject
to audit by the grantor, and if the examination results in a disallowance of any
expenditure, repayment could be required.

Page 7



LITERACY VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA —
MONRQOE COUNTY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

Note 3 - GRANTS AND AWARDS

Board of County Commissioners ~ Monroe County, Florida - For fiscal year ended
June 30, 2010 Literacy Volunteers of America - Monroe County, Inc. received a grant
from the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners as additional funds used to
provide education and reading skills development for adults in Monroe County.

Monroe County Sheriff’s Office - For fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 Literacy
Volunteers of America ~ Monroe County, Inc. received a grant from the Monroe County
Sheriffs Office as additional funds used to provide education and reading skills
development for adults and families in Monroe County.

Board of County Commissioners — Monroe County, Florida - For fiscal year ended June
30, 2010 Literacy Volunteers of America — Monroe County, Inc. received a grant from the
Florida Department of State — Division of Library and information Services passed through
the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners as additional funds used to provide
new language learmners English literacy instruction including literature, and instruction on
the usage of libraries available to the general public.

Volunteers for Adult Literacy in Florida/Literacy Florida!, Inc. - For fiscal year ended
June 30, 2010 Literacy Volunteers of America — Monroe County, Inc. received a grant
from Volunteers for Adult Literacy in Florida/Literacy Florida!, Inc. as additional funds used
to assist small and mid-size volunteer literacy programs.

Note 4 - LEASES

Literacy Volunteers is provided office space by the School Board of Monroe County
located at the May Sands School at 1400 United Street, room 108, Key West, Florida.
Literacy Volunteers has recorded $ 24,000 for rent expense which approximates fair
market value of the office provided.

Page 8



Short Form

Retum of Organization Exempt From Income Ta
U

nder section 501(0:'2. 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intemal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

> Sponsoring organizations of donor advised funds and controlling organ

Form 990. All other organizations with gross receipts less than $500,000 and fotal asse

Form 990" EZ

X

izations as defined in section 512(b)(13) must file
ts

OMB No. 1545-1150

2009

Departmen casury less than $1,250,000 at the end of the year may use this form. Open to Public
Internal Re:grfu;? ngroe > The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2009 calendar yeatr, or tax year beginning Jul 1 , 2009, and ending Jun 30 , 2010
B Check if apphicable: | C Name of organization D Employer identification number

Address change  luceigs |Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312

Name change “’: :f" Number and street (or P.QO. box, if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

Initial retum i

ol QZ 1400 United Street 404 (305) 294-4352

Specific o town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
Amended retum  |irsiruc- F Group Exemption
Application pending Key West FL 33040 Number ... ... . ...
* Section 501(cX3) organizations and 4947(aX(1) nonexempt charitable trusts G Accounting method: | | Cash Accrual
must attach a completed Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ). Other (specify) »

H Check > | | if the organization is not

t Website: » N/A (r;g%uired to attach Schedule B (Form 990,
J__Tax-exempt status (check only one) — |X] 501(c) ( 3) < (nsertno) | |AW7@XDor | | 527 -EZ, or 990-PF).
K Check » if the organization is not a section 509(a)(3) supporting organization and its gross receipts are normally not more than
$25,000. A'Form 990-EZ or Form 990 return is not required, but if the organization chooses to file a return, be sure to file a complete return.
L Add lines 5b, 6b, and 7b, to line 9 to determine gross receipts; if $500,000 or more, file Form 990
instead of FOrm 990-EZ . .. ... .. >3 79,095,
(Part] | Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (See the instructions for Part I.)
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received . .. ............. ... .. . .. ... .. . ... .. 1 32,018.
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts ................ ... ... . ... ... ... .. 2 20,762.
3 Membership dues and assessments .. ... ... 3
4 Investment iNCOME . .......... . . | 4 35.
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory ............... ... .. 5a j
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses ... ................. .. ... ... .. 5b :
E ¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line Sbfrom line 52) .. ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... . 5¢
E 6 Special events and activities (complete applicable parts of Schedule G). If any amount is from gaming, check here ... .. »> D
3 a Gross revenue (not including $ of contributions
E reportedon line 1) ... .. ... ... 6a 26,280
b Less: direct expenses other than fundraising expenses ............... . ... 6b -
€ Net income or (loss) from special events and activities (Sublract line 6b from line 6a) ... ... ... .. ... .. .. ... . ... 6¢c 26,280.
7a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances ... ........... . . .. .. 7a
bless:icostofgoodssold ....... .. ... .. . ... ... 7b ok
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from line Jay ..o 7c
8  Other revenue (describe » y..1 8
9 Totalrevenue. Add lines 1,2,3,4,5¢,6¢c, 7c,and 8 ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... > 9 79,095,
10 Grants and similar amounts paid (attach schedule) .. ................. .. . 10 0.
g | 11 Benefits paidtoor formembers _....... ... .. 1n Q.
)'g 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits ... ... ... .. . .. ... ... ... 12 0.
E 13  Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors .. ............ ... .. .. ... ... ... 13 42,950,
s | 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance ...................._ . . ... 14 27,465.
E 15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping............. ... . ... ... .. 15 2,718.
16 Other expenses (describe ™ See Qther Expenses Statement y....| 16 17,283.
17 Totalexpenses. Add lines 10through 16 ... ... ... ... ... .. . > 17 90,416.
18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from line 9) ................ .. ... .. . . ... .. ... | 18 -11,321.
N Q 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with end-of-year
% g figure reported on prioryear'sreturn) ... 0 LT 19 45,014.
; 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (attach explanation) ....... ... ... ... ... . .. ... ... .. 20
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through20 ............. . . .. .. . 21 33,693,
[Partll_| Balance Sheets. If Total assets on line 25, column (B) are $1,250,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ.
(See the instructions for Part I1.) (A) Beginning of year | (B) End of year
22 Cash, savings, and investments ... ... ... 30,392,122 14,750.
23 landandbuildings . ... 11,140.]23 7,164.
24 Other assets (describe » See L-24 Stmt Yoo s 3,482.124 11,779.
25 Totalassels .......... ... ... 45,014.125 33,693.
26 Total liabilities (describe » Yo 0.126 0.
27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21) ... ....... 45,014.|27 33,693,
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990-EZ (2009)

TEEAOBIZ  01/30/10



Form 990-E7 (2009 i Vol rs of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312 Page 2
Partlil_| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (See the instructions.) Expenses

What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? Teaching English Reading & Writing. g%??é’)'zgijaf%g’(ﬁgtm”
Describe what was achieved in carrying out the organization's exempt purposes. In a clear and concise manner, organizations and section
describe the services provided, the number of persons benefited, or other relevant information for each 4% a)(1) trusts; optionai
program title. others.)
28 Individuals whose primary lanquage is other than English are taught to read
English, speak English and write using the ________
English Language. ~_______ ___ __________________________
(Grants $ 0. ) if this amount includes foreign grants, check here .. ... ... ... . e ra] 28a 70,130.
C A
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here ... ... . .. .. .. 'Tnl 29a
e e
Grants $ T T T T 7T ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . . . ... »] || 30a
31 Other program services (attach schedute) ....... ... . . . . . . .
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . ... ... ... .. .. - ﬂ 3la
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31a).. ... ... .. ... . ... . ... .. > 32 70,130.

{PartIV | List of Officers, Directors

Trustees, and Key Employees. List each one even if not compensated. (See the instrs.)

(b) Title and average hours | (¢) Compensation (if d) Contributions to (e) Expense account

(a) Name and address per week devoted not paid, enter -0-.) | em benefit plans and | and other allowances
to position deferred compensation
Lonnie Gilbert ________ |
226 Julia Street _ | President
Key West FL 33040 ]2.00 0. 0. 0.

Vice President

Key West FL.33040 {1.00 0. 0. 0.
Eileen Quinn __________ |

4 _Opal Drive | Treasurer

Key West FL 33040 12.00 0. 0. 0.
Irene Brammertz |

3314 Northside Drive # 96 __|Secretary

Key West FL33040 [2.00 0. 0. 0.
Flora Buffard _ ________ |

1401 Pine Street ____ | Director

Key West FL 33040 11.00 0. 0. 0.
Jane Gladson __________ |

33930 S. Roosevelt Blvd. E-d413|Director

Key West F1,33040 ]1.00 0. 0.

Norma Kula ____________ |

101485 Overseas Highway _ __[Director

Key Largo FL33037 (1.00 0. 0. 0.
Viktor Slsavov. _ ________ |

3841 North Roosevelt Blvd. |Director

Key West FL.33040 11.00 0. 0. 0.
Larolyn Sprogell _______ |

622 Grinnell # 1 | Director

Key West FL.33040 ]1.00 0. 0. 0.
BAA

TEEAC812  01/3010 Form 990-EZ (2009)



Form 990-EZ (2009) Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312 Page 3
[PartV_| Other Information (Note the statement requirements in the instrs for Part V)

Yes|{ No

33 Did the organization engage in any activity not previously reported to the IRS? If 'Yes,' attach a detailed description of
Bach aCtivVIlY .. . 33 X

34 Were any changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If "Yes,' attach a conformed copy of the changes

35 If the organization had income from business activities, such as those reported on fines 2, 6a, and 7a (among others), but not reported on Form 990-T,
attach a statement explaining why the organization did not report the income on Form 990-T.

a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more or was it subject to section 6033(e) notice,
reporting, and proxy tax requirements? ... .. LT 35a X

b If 'Yes,' has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this year? ... ... ... .. ... ... .. ... ... ... .. 35b
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposition of net assets during the
year? if 'Y%s,' compiete applicable parts of Schedule N .. ... .. 36 X
37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions . . ’l 37al 0. ! 1
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? . ... ... ... .. . . . . . 37b X
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the period covered by this return? ... ... .. .. .. 38a ).
b if 'Yes,' complete Scheduie L, Part It and enter the total
amountinvolved ... ... L 38b
39 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: Tty
a Initiation fees and capital contributions includedonline 9 . ........... ... . ... . . ... .. .. .. 39a
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities .......... ... ... .. .. .. ... 39b
40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:
section 4911 » 0. ; section 4912 » 0. ; section 4955 » 0.

b Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit
transaction during the year or is it aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
rior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If
es,' complete Schedule L, Part | . ... ... . 40b X

¢ Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on organization
managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 4955, and 4958 . ... ... ..

d Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c reimbursed

by the organization . .. ... .. .
e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax
shelter transaction? If "Yes,' complete Form g886~T .................................................................. Ale X

41  List the states with which a copy of this return is filed » Florida

422 The organization's
booksare incare of »  Mary Casanova _ _____ __ Telephone no. > (305) 294-4352
locatedat » 1400 United Street Key West = F FL_zp+4» 33040 _
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a Yes | No
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... ... .. 42b X
if ‘Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ™
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of a Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
¢ At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside of the U.S.2 ... ... ... ... ... . ... .. 42c X
if 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: ™
43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 — Check here ... ... > D
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year. ... ... ’[ 43 l
Yes | No
44 Did the o;ggnization maintain any donor advised funds? If "Yes,' Form 990 must be completed instead
of Form R R o B EA B S8 A B e 5 6t 6 O A A B A B0 06 50 8 A BE AR A dn Bt h A S bt o ha B LR as b e e A e 44 X

45 Is any related organization a controlled entity of the organization within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if ‘Yes,'
Form 990 must be compieted instead of Form 990-EZ ... ... . T T 45 X

BAA TEEAG8IZ  01/30110 Form 990-EZ (2009)




Form 990-EZ (2009) Literacy Volunteers of America ~Monroe County,

Inc. 65-0050312 Page 4

[Part VI | Section 501(cX3) organizations and section 4947(aX1) nonexempt charitable trusts only. All section

46-49b and complete the tables for lines 50 and 51.

501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts must answer questions

46 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates Yes | No
for public office? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | .. ... ... . .. . 46 X
47 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part it .............. ... .. .. .. ... .. . .. 47 )
48 s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? if Yes,' complete Schedule E ...... ... . ... .. ... 48 X
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? .............. . ... .. . ... ... 49a X
b if “Yes,' was the related organization a section 527 organization? .. ... .. .. ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... 49b
50 Complete this table for the organization's five hi%!aebst compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key
employees) who each received more than $100, of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter 'None.'
Title and Compensation Contribut i Expense
{a) Name and address of each employee paid (b)houfs?er a\égkage 7 ensa = berlweﬁtmgsagg m i g.c)count and
more than $100,000 devoted ta position deferred compensation ather aliowances
None ]
f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 .. ...... >
51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter "None.'
{a) Name and address of each independent contractor paid more than $100,000 (b) Type of service {c) Compensation
None ]
d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000 ........ .. .. >
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, inciuding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign
Hlegre . Signature of officer Date
Type or print name and title.
Paid Preparer's » e g?d‘ it g@‘?’&ﬂ%ﬁ'&?’m Rumber
Pre- signature employed ™ [)—d
rer's |frmwsrame@ Paul S. Mills, CPA
Ba yours if sehf- .
se employed). » 1541 Fifth Street EIN >
ess,
Only |%F7%% Key West FL 33040 Phoneno. *  (305) 294-3699

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

........................ ’Eﬂ Yes r] No

BAA

JEEA0812  01/30/10

Form 990-EZ (2009)



Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312

Form 990-EZ, Part |, Line 16
Other Expenses Statement

Other expenses (describe)

Bank Charges 178.
Education Materials 523.
Fundraising Expenses 7,018,
Program Expenses 4,672.
Dues 293.
Travel 755,
Depreciation 3,844,
Total

17,283,



Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312

Form 990-EZ: Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Special Events and Activities Smart Worksheet

If the organization reports more than $15,000 on fine 6a (not including the contribution amount
in the parenthesis), then Part Il of Schedule G shouid be completed for events with gross
receipts greater than $5,000.

If the organization reports more than $15,000 on line 6a (not including the contribution amount
in the parenthesis) and any part of the amount is gross revenue from gaming, then it must
complete Schedule G, Part Hll, to report its gaming activities.

See the instructions for more information.

Yes No
Is the organization required to complete Schedule G? .................. . . .. .| - [::]
QuickZoom to Schedule G, page 2, Part I, Fundraising Events .............. .. . .. — E|
QuickZoom to Schedule G, page 2, Part li Gaming ... — =
Form 990-EZ: Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Other Expenses Smart Worksheet
To enter assets, QuickZoom to Asset Entry Worksheet .. ... ... . — =l 1
To view a calculated report of all depreciation information,
QuickZoom to Depreciation Reports ................... ... ... ... - = .
QuickZoom to Form 4562 ............... .. ... ... — ENN
The following items carry to the expanding table on fine 16 below:
A Depreciation................. 3,844.
B Amortization. ...




Short Form OMB No. 1545-1150

rormn 990-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(aX1) of the Internal Revenue Code 20 0 9
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)
> Sponsoring organizations of donor advised funds and controlling organizations as defined in section 512@)(13) must file
Form 990. All other organizations with gross receipts less than $500,000 and total assets

spartmen easwry less than $1,250,000 at the end of the year may use this form.
%r}kemal Remsgvice > The organization may have lo use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements.
A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning Jul 1 , 2009, and ending Jun 30 , 2010
B Check if applicable: C  Name of organization D Employer identification number
Address change mﬁs Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312
Name change pcsibad Number and street (o .0. box, if mail is not delivered 1o street address) Roomisuite E Telephone number
Initial retum
—— g;ﬁc 1400 United Street 404 (305) 294-4352
Amended return mm_ City or town, state or country, and ZiP + 4 E Group Exemption
Application pending "~ |[Key West FL 33040 Number ... . ..
® Section 501(cX3) organizations and 4947(aX1) nonexempt charitable trusts G Accounting f"ethOdZ D Cash Accrual
must attach a completed Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2). Other (specify) >
H Check » D if the organization is not
1  Website: > N/A required to attach Schedule B (Form 990,
J__Tax-exempt status (check only one) — [X] 501) ( 3) < (insert n0) [ Jasszaaxnyor [ [ 527 990-EZ, or 990-PF).
K Check » if the organization is not a section 509(a)(3) supporting organization and its gross receipts are normally not more than

$25,000. A Form 990-EZ or Form 990 return is not required, but if the organization chooses to file a return, be sure to file a complete return.

L Add lines 5b, &b, and 7b, to line 9 to determine gross receipts; if $500,000 or more, file Form 990
i OFFOMM 990-EZ ... i T >3 79,095,

Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (See the instructions for Part 1.)
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received .. .. ... ... ... ... ... ... 32,018.
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts - ... ... ... 20,762,
3 Membership dues and assessments ............................._.._. ...
4 Investmentincome ... oo 35.
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory ................... .. 5a
b Less: cost or other basis and sales eXPenses . ................. ... 5b
g ¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line Sbfrom line 5a) ... ... ... .. .. .. ... ... ... ... .
g 6  Special events and activities (complete applicable parts of Schedule G). If any amount is from gaming, check here
llg a Gross revenue (not including $ of contributions
E reportedonline 1) ... .. . o 6a
b Less: direct expenses other than fundraising expenses . .......... ... ... .. .. 6b
€ Net income or (loss) from special events and activities (Subtract fine 6b from line 6a) 26,280.
7a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances ... ... ..
blesstcostofgoodssold ....... .......... ... . . . .. ...
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b fromline 7a) ........ ... .. . ... . . ..
8 Other revenue (describe » ..
9 Totalrevenue. Add lines 1,2,3,4,5¢,6c,7c,and8 ... 79,085,
10 Grants and similar amounts paid (attach schedule) ... 0.
g | 11 Benefits paid to or formembers ... 0.
{P( 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits .. ... . . 0.
E 13 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors ............... ... ... ... 42,950.
s | 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance ....................... ... ... " 27,465.
g 15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping . ... 2,718.
16 Other expenses (describe > See Other Expenses Statement 17,283,
17 Totalexpenses. Add lines 10through 16 ... ... . . . ... . 90,416.
18  Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from line ) -11,321.
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with end-of-year
figure reported on prior year's return) ... DL T T T AR EREAOIYREAL 45,014.
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (attach explanation) ........... .. ... .. .. .. .. .. .. ...
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through20 ........ ... ... ... ... ... .. > 21 33,693.
| Balance Sheets. I Total assets on line 25, column (B) are $1,250,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-E7.
(See the instructions for Part 11.) (A) Beginning of year [ (B) End of year
22 Cash, savings, and investments ... 30,392,122 14,750.
23 Llandandbuildings .................. ... 11,140.{23 7,164.
24 Other assets (describe » See L-24 Stmt Y 3,482.124 11,779.
25 TVotlassets ... oo 45,014.125 33,693.
26 Total liabilities (describe » Yo 0.126 0.
27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21) ... ... ... 45,014 .127 33,693.
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990-EZ (2009)

TEEAC812  01/30/10



Form390-EZ (2009) Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312 Page 3
[PartV | Other Information (Note the statement requirements in the instrs for Part V.)

Yes | No
33 Did the organization engage in any activity not previously reported to the IRS? If ‘Yes,' attach a detailed description of
eachactivity ... . T 33
84 Were any changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If "Yes,' attach a conformed copy of the changes ..... 34
35 if the organization had income from business activities, such as those reported on fines 2, 6a, and 7a (among others), but not reported on Form 990-T, i
attach a statement explaining why the organization did rot report the income on Form 990-T.
a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ;000 or more or was it subject to section 6033(e) notice,
reporting, and proxy tax requirements? ... . ... LT T e 35a X
b if "Yes," has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this year? .........._........... ... ... 35b
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposition of net assets during the
year? If 'ﬁ; complete applicable parts of Scheduwle N ... .. . TR _§6
37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions . . " 373' O.}= | A
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for thisyear? .............................._.. . 1 37b
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were b
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the period covered by this return? ... .. ... ... .. 38a
b if Yes,' ete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total
amountinvolved ... . ..o 38b
39 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: B 7.
a Initiation fees and capital contributions includedonfine 9 ... ... ... ... .. 39%a
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities ................ ... ... .. .. 39b
40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:
section 4911 » 0. ; section 4912 » 0. ; section 4955 » 0.
b Section 501(c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit
transaction during the year or is it aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
rior Yyear, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If
es," complete Schedule L, Part | ... T T T DT I eI 40b X
¢ Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on organization
managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 4955, and 4958 .. .. ... .. L
d Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c reimbursed
by the organization ... 0 T T T >
e All organizations. At any time during the tax ear, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax e S
shelter transaction? If "Yes,’ complete Form g886-T .................................................................. 40e X
41 List the states with which a copy of this return is filed » Florida
42a The organization's
booksareincareof > Mary Casamova _________ _____ Telephone no. > (305) 294-4352
Locatedat > 1400 United Street Key West I FL_OP+4» 33040 ________
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a Yes| No
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... .. ... . 42b

i "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ™

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of a Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. B S B [
¢ At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside of the U.S.7.......... ... . 42c X
If "Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: ™

43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 — Checkhere ..................... ... L D
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthetaxyear.............. ... .. .. ’[ 43 I
Yes | No
44 Did the o;ggnization maintain any donor advised funds? If 'Yes,' Form 990 must be completed instead
ofForm990-BZ ... L T T N e mstead 44 X
45 Is any related organization a controtied entity of the organization within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if "Yes,'
Form 990 must be completed instead of Form 990-EZ ..., .............oo0 o oo e Yest 45 X

BAA TEEAGB12  01/30/10 Form 990-EZ (2009)



Form 990-EZ (2009) Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc.

65-0050312

Page 2

[Partlll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (See the instructions.) _ Expenses
What is the organization's primary exempt pwrpose? Teaching English Reading & Writing. gﬁ?ﬁg)‘gg;%sgn‘j;"" .
Qescribe e Sorvcon rowded, T hiben of porSaniZglons exempl puposes. 1n 2 deat and concise manner, 25%"’73%’2"21'3’?5&; optional
program title. for others.)
28 Individuals whose primary language is other than English are taught to read
English, speak English and write using the ____
English Language. ____________________________________
(Grants $ 0 . ) I this amount includes foreign grants, check here ... ... ... ... .. "ﬁ 28a 70,130.
Al e
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . . ........ . ... ... ’ﬁ 29a
S e e
Grants§ 77T ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . .. ........._ »] || 30a
31 Other program services (attach schedule) ... .
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . ... ....... .. . .. < [—] 31a
32 _Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31a).. ... ... ... . ... ... ... . > 32 70,130.
{PartIV_| List of Officers, Directors Trustees, and Key Employees. List each one even if not compensated. (See the instrs.)
(b) Title and average hours | (c) Compensation af d) Contritutions to (e) nse account
(a) Name and address per week devoted not paid, enter -0-.) | em benefit plans and | and o allowances
to position deferred compensation
Connie Gilbert ______ |
226 Julia Street _ ___ ] President
Key West FL.33040 |2.00 0. 0. 0.
Peary Fowler _________ |
502 Whitehead Street | Vice President
Key West FL 33040 (1.00 0. 0. 0.
Eileen Quinn _ _____ |
4 Opal Drive | Treasurer
Key West FL 33040 {2.00 0. 0. 0.
lrene Brammertz ___ |
3314 Northside Drive # 96 __|Secretary
Key West FL.33040 |2.00 0. 0. 0.
Flora Buffard ______ |
1401 Pine Street _ ____ | Director
Key West FL33040 {1.00 0. 0. 0.
Jane Gladson _ ________ |
3930 5. Roosevelt Blvd. E-413|Director
Key West FL.33040 1.00 0. 0.
Nomma Kula _________ |
101485 _Overseas_Highway — _ _|pirector
Key Largo FL33037 11.00 0. 0. 0.
Viktor Slsavov. _____ |
3841 North Roosevelt Blvd. |Director
Key West FL 33040 {1.00 0. 0. 0.
Carolyn Sprogell . ___ |
622 Grinnell # 1_____ 7 Director
Key West FL 33040 |1.00 0. 0. 0.
BAA

TEEAO812  01/30/10

Form 990-EZ (2009)



Form 990-EZ 2009) Literacy Volunteers of BAmerica -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312 Page 4

[PartV Section 501(cX3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts only. All section
501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts must answer questions
46-49b and complete the tables for lines 50 and 51.

46 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates Yes | No
" for public office? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule CoPart b T 46 X
47 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il ... ...... ..o o o 47 X
48 s the organization a school as described in section 170(0)(1)(AXGD? If Yes,' complete Schedule E ................... ... 48 X
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? .......... ... .. ... ... .. ... . 49a X
b If "Yes," was the related organization a section 527 organization? ... 4%b
50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key
employees) who each received more than $1 00, of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter '‘None.'
Ti i ibutions t !
(a) Name and address of each employee paid (b)hc;g?s?e? mkage e) Compensaton @ Coggr[\%{itt‘o;}sarg gnxf oyee gﬁm
more than $100,000 devoted to position deferred compensation other allowances
None ]
f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000........ >

51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter ‘None.'

(a) Nare and address of each independent contractor paid more than $100,000 (b) Type of service {c) Compensation

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all inforﬁaﬁon of which preparer has any knowledge. Y

Sign Yl (}MC)M’/ Ty |

Here ¥ Signature of officg “ __Date
. k ) 2. $ & 1o Jh L gf(’c u!‘! (r~<_ é/ V’p(?,,;m\
i ! =~ Date Check if Preparer's Identifying Number

Paid Drepaers b seif- e instuchons,
Pre- employed > [X]

rer's ms“n;n“? @ Paul 8 . Mills ; CPA

se employed), > 1541 Fifth Street EIN >
Only |ZF%% Key West FL 33040 Phone no. > (305) 294-3699
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . .......................... ... ... ’ﬁa Yes r] No
BAA

Form 990-EZ (2009)

TEEAOS1Z  01/30/10



Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. ©5-0050312

Form 990-EZ: Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Special Events and Activities Smart Worksheet

If the organization reports more than $15,000 on line 6a {not including the contribution amount
in the parenthesis), then Part I of Schedule G should be completed for events with gross
receipts greater than $5,000.

If the organization reports more than $15,000 on line 6a (not including the contribution amount
in the parenthesis) and any part of the amount is gross revenue from gaming, then it must
complete Schedule G, Part Hl, to report its gaming activities.

See the instructions for more information.

Yes No
Is the organization required to complete Schedule G? .............. ... - [::]
QuickZoom to Schedule G, page 2, Part Il, Fundraising Events ..... ... ... tand E|
QuickZoom to Schedule G, page 2, Part Ii| Gaming .......................... — =
Form 990-EZ: Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Other Expenses Smart Worksheet

To enter assets, QuickZoom to Asset Entry Worksheet............. ... — g |
To view a calculated report of all depreciation information,

QuickZoom to Depreciation Reports ..o - E|
QuickZoom to Form 4562 ............ ... e and =

The following items carry to the expanding table on line 16 below:

A Depreciation..... 3,844.
P el 0
B Amortization




Literacy Volunteers of America -Monroe County, Inc. 65-0050312

Form 990-EZ, Part |, Line 16
Other Expenses Statement

Other expenses (describe)

Bank Charges 178.
Education Materials 523.
Fundraising Expenses 7,018.
Program Expenses 4,672,
Dues 293.
Travel 755,
Depreciation 3,844,

Total 17,283.



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Employer Identification Number:
Date: 65-0050312
NOV 19 2003 DIns
203289133
LITERACY VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA Contact Person:
MONROE COUNTY INC JOSEPH R HERR ID# 31128
812 SOUTHARD ST BLDG 3 Contact Telephone Number:
KEY WEST, FL 33040 (877) 829-5500
Accounting Period Ending:
June 30
Form 990 Required:
Yes
aAddendum Applies:
No

Dear Applicant:

Based on information supplied, and assuming your operations will be as
stated in your application for recognition of exemption, we have determined
you are exempt from federal income tax under section 501(a) of the Internal
Revenue Code as an organization described in section 501 (c) (3) .

We have further determined that you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code, because you are an organization
described in sections 509(a) (1) and 170 (b) (1) (&) (vi).

If your sources of support, or your purposes, character, or method of
operation change, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the
change on your exempt status and foundation status. 1In the case of an amend-
ment to your organizational document or bylaws, please send us a copy of the

amended document or bylaws. Also, you should inform us of all changes in your.
name or address.-

As of January 1, 1984, you are liable for taxes under the Federal
Insurance Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100
or more you pay to each of your employees during a calendar year. You are
‘not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA).

Since you are not a private foundation, you are not subject to the excise
taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, if you are involved in an excess
benefit transaction, that transaction might be subject to the excise taxes of
section 4958. Additionally, you are not automatically exempt from other
federal excise taxes. If you have any questions about excise, employment, Or
other federal taxes, please contact your key district office.

Grantors and contributors may rely on this determination unless the
Internal Revenue Service publishes notice to the contrary. However, if you
lose your section 509(a) (1) status, a grantor or contributor may not rely
on this determination if he or she was in part responsible for, or was aware
of, the act or failure to act, or the substantial or material change on the
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part of the organization that resulted in your loss of such status, or if he or
she acquired knowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that
you would no longer be classified as a section 509(a) (1) organization.

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the
Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or for your use
are deductible for federal estate and gift tax purposes if they meet the
applicable provisions of Code sections 2055, 2106, and 2522.

Contribution deductions are allowable to donors only to the extent that
their contributions are gifts, with no consideration received. Ticket pur-
chases and similar payments in conjunction with fundraising events may not
necessarily qualify as deductible contributions, depending on the circum- ‘
stances. See Revenue Ruling 67-246, published in Cumulative Bulletin 1967-2,
on page 104, which sets forth guidelines regarding the deductibility, as chari-

table contributions, of payments made by taxpayers for admission to or other
participation in fundraising activities for charity.

In the heading of this letter we have indicated whether you must file Form
990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax. If Yes is indicated, you
are required to file Form 990 only if your gross receipts each year are
normally more than $25,000. However, if you receive a Form 990 package in the
mail, please file the return even if you do not exceed the gross receipts test.
If you are not required to file, simply attach the label provided, check the
box in the heading to indicate that your annual gross receipts are normally
$25,000 or less, and sign the return.

If a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th day of the fifth
month after the end of your annual accounting period. A penalty of $20 a day
is charged when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause for
the delay. However, the maximum penalty charged cannot exceed $10,000 or
5 percent of your gross receipts for the year, whichever is less. For
organizations with gross receipts exceeding $1,000,000 in any year, the penalty
is $100 per day per return, unless there is reasonable cause for the delay.

The maximum penalty for an organization with gross receipts exceeding
$1,000,000 shall not exceed $50,000. This penalty may also be charged if a
return is not complete, so be sure your return is complete before you file it.

You are required to make your annual information return, Form 990 or
Form 990-EZ, available for public inspection for three years after the later
of the due date of the return or the date the return is filed. You are also
required to make available for public inspection your exemption application,
any supporting documents, and your exemption letter. Copies of these )
documents are also required to be provided to any individual upon written or in
person request without charge other than reasonable fees for copying and
postage. You may fulfill this requirement by placing these documents on the
Internet. Penalties may be imposed for failure to comply with these
requirements. Additional information is available in Publication 557,

Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization, or you may call our toll free
number shown above.
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You are not required to file federal income tax returns unless you are
subject to the tax on unrelated business income under section 511 of the Code.
If you are subject to this tax, you must file an income tax return on Form
990-T, ExXempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letter we are
not determining whether any of your present or proposed activities are unre-
lated trade or business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

You need an employer identification number even if you have no employees.
If an employer identification number was not entered on your application, a
number will be assigned to you and you will be advised of it. Please use that

number on all returns you file and in all correspondence with the Internal
Revenue Service. :

If we have indicated in the heading of this letter that an addendum
applies, the enclosed addendum is an integral part of this letter.

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your exempt
status and foundation status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose name and
telephone number are shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely yours, 7
.
]
Lois G. Lefkner

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter - 947 (DO/CG)



LITERACY VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA

Your organization's exemption is effective July 1, 2003. Prior to that date
your organization was exempt under your parent's group ruling.
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7 . - 1 DR-14
m 'Consumer's Certificate of Exemption | R./04/05
y : ‘ 09/16/06
N N4 Issued Pursuant to Chapter 212, Florida Statutes
DEPARTMENT
OF REVENUE Lo % - ;f‘ —
85-8012702135C-8 12/27/2006 12/31/2011 “501(G}(3) ORGANIZATION —]
Certificate Number Effective Date Expiration Date LAl y &0

This certifies that

LITERACY VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA
MONROE COUNTY INC

1400 UNITED ST BLDG 4STE404
KEY WEST FL 33040-3400

Fenfal:

is exempt from the payment of Florida sales and use tax on real property rented, transient
personal property purchased or rented, or services purchased.

. . DR-14
Important Information for Exempt Organizations R. 04/05
BGFARTMEN‘T
OF REVENUE
1. You must provide all vendors and suppliers with an exemption certificate before making tax-exempt purchases.

See Rule 12A-1.038, Florida Administrative Code (FAC).

2. Your Consumer’s Certificate of Exemption is to be used solely by your organization for your organization’s
customary nonprofit activities. '

3. - Purchases made by an individual on behalf of the organization are taxable, even if the individual will be
reimbursed by the organization.

4, This exemption applies only to purchases your organization makes. The sale or lease to others by your
- - organization of tangible personal property, sleeping accommodations or other real property is taxable. Your
organization must register, and collect and remit sales and use tax on such taxable transactions. Note: Churches
are exempt from this requirement except when they are the lessor of real property (Rule 12A-1.070, FAC).

5. Itis a criminal offense to fraudulently present this certificate to evade the payment of sales tax. UnQer no
circumstances should this certificate be used for the personal benefit of any individual. Violators will be liable for
payment of the sales tax plus-a penalty of 200% of the tax, and may be subject to conviction of a third degree
felony. Any violation will necessitate the revocation of this certificate.

6. It you have questions regarding your exemption certificate, please contact the Exemption Unit of Central
Registration at 850-487-4130. The mailing address is PO BOX 6480, Tallahassee, FL 32314-6480.



2009 / 2010

EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

Business Name: E._.vmm>n< VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA MONROE COUNTY INC
Owner Name: LITERACY VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA Exemption:
Mailing Address:CASANOVA MARY DIRECTOR
MEYERS LOIS‘BOARD PRES / 1400 UNITED ST
KEY WEST, FL 33040 Business Phone:

Business Location:

MONROE COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

RECEIPT# 46110-65067

003-30.00: NON PROFIT
1400 UNITED ST 404
KEY WEST, FL 33040

305-294-4352

Danise D. Henriquez, CFC, Tax Collector
PO Box 1129, Key West, FL 33041

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT
WHEN VALIDATED

(G )

Business Type: PROFESSIONALS
(NON-PROFIT

ORGANIZATION)
Rooms Seats Employees Machines Stalls
STATE Enmzmm” 54-03-027109-56C

For Vending Busingss Only G
Number of Machines : Vending Type :
Tax Amount Transfer Fee Sub-Total |Penalty |Prior Years Collection Cost Total Paid
$0.00
PAID~108-09-000032k% B4/09/2010 0G.00

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

THIS IS ONLY A TAX. YOU MUST
MEET ALL COUNTY AND/OR
MUNICIPALITY PLANNING AND
ZONING REQUIREMENTS.
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